PLﬁNNING AND ZONING COMMISSION'PUBLIC’HEARING OF OCTOBER 10, 1979

Paul P. Parisi, Chairman;

Christie McLeod; Vlnoent J Loffredo
Marino.

Robert F. Chamberla1n

George.L. Augustine;
Tyaack.

Conrad J.

Dr., Erie¢ G. Lowry; Seb. J. Paesanesi; Ralph H. Shaw II.

Daniel %. Shapiro._ S R T
George A, Reif Dlrector Florence Pelc, Transorlbing

Secretary. '

Jeff Kotkin,.leporter Middletown Press and approxi-
mately 75 people in the audience,

CHAIRMAN PARISI . _
I will please call this public hearing to‘order.'i
In the absence of Commissioner Lowry, Commissioner

“hamberlain will serve; md in the absence of Commis-
sioner Shaw, Commissioner Augustine will serve,

Cos Giuffrida, Secretary; Dr. .
Mayor Anthony S.
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COMMISSION MEMBERS

PRESENT

ALTERNATE

MEMBERS
PRESENT -

COMMISSION MEMBERS

'ABSENT

ALTERNATE MEMBER
ABSENT

STAFF
OTHERS

MEETING CALLED TO
ORDER AT 7:30 P.M.

ACTING ALTERNATES

“ "The first item on .the agenda is the public hearing as advertlsed and I will
~ask the Secretary to read the f1rst item on the public hearing.

SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:

THE MIDDLETOWN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING

OCTOBER 10, 1879, STARTING AT 7:30 P.M.

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, MUNICIPAL

BUILDING DEKOVEN DRIVE MIDDLETOWN CONNECTICUT to consider the f0110w1ng

ITEM 1.

Application for a proposed expansion of a Non-

ITEM 1

Conforming use for Arthur Ghezzi, located at 970 Newfield ARTHUR GHEZZI, NON-

Street in the R-1 Zone.

_ Dean Phillips Applicant/Agent
for Arthur Ghezzi, owner., -

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

CONFORMING USE EX-
PANSION TO BUILDING

This notice appeared in- the Middletown Press on Saturday September 29, and

Saturday October 6, 1979.

For those members of the public that are here

* the manner in whioh the public hearing are conducted by the Commission we

go through each item on the public

hearing and the proponent or the

applicant will speak first and after that presentation is made those people
who which to speak in favor of the application may do so and those people

'ho ‘wish to speak against the application aregiven
speak,

on any of the five items which are on the public hearing tonight.

the opportunity to
The Planning and Zoning Commission will not make any final decision

We will

listen to the proposal to any comments that are being made and then a

decision will be rendered- within 65 days of tonights meeting.

So if you are

interested in any particular item it may be to your benefit to continue to
come to the meetings as they are scheduled the second and fourth Wednesday
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af the month if you wish to'follow'through on any particuiar item.
s Dean Phillips here to speak on item one, or any one. Mr. Ghezzi
is here, will you please come up to the mike here. -

MR. GHEZZI:
Dean Phillips isn't here as yet.
CHAIRMAN PARISI: '

Then we will pass on item one and put you at the end of the agenda.
I will ask the Secretary to read the next item, o -

- SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA: .

ITEM 2 |

An application for a proposed Special Exception to permit an adaptive use
to preserve an architecturally and historically significant house located

~on Westfield Street and Congdon street for use as a hospital, including
offices and schooling facilities. ‘Applicant/Agent S.J. Cartelli, Atty.

for Dr. Edwin J. Mikkelsen. Property owner, Barbara W. Fields.

Property consists of 83.55 acres located in R-1 Zone. : :

ITEM 2

S.E. TO PERMIT A

- HOSPITAL ON WEST-
_ | | FIELD & CONGDON -ST. .
- ' o N DR. E.J. MIKKELSEN
" CHAIRMAN PARISI: S

AttOrney'Cartelli;
ATTORNEY CARTELLI: . , j ,’

Mr. Chairman .on behalf of Dr Mikkelsen I would be prepared to make the
presentation at this point, but Dr. Mikkelsen called me and he will be a
bit late and in view of the number of people that are here on this appli-
catlon and gquestions that there may be reguarding to the actual use of
the property I would be willing to start now and explain to the Commission
and Dr. Mikkelsen coming in later and explain or we can just pass this and
have the entire matter heard when Dr. Mikkelsen arrives, what does the
Commission wish for me to do? He should be here within a half an hour.

CHAiRMAN PARISI:

Is it going fo,také yoﬁ a.half‘hour to give your—ﬁresentatioﬂf
ATTORNEY CARTELLI: |

'*;dbn't believe S0. ;
CHATRMAN PARISI: .

Then Whyrdon'f we move it on then. I will ask thé Secretary to read the-
next item on the agenda. S ' i - . ‘
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- SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:

"forth by the Commission itself.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING OF OCTOBER

SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:
ITEM 3

Abplicatibn for a proposed'Sﬁbdivision of 4 lots located
on Randolph Road and Lee Street in the R-1 Zone. Appli-
cant/ﬂgent M.D._Helfgott_for Salvatore DeBari, owner.

CHAIRMAN PARISI

‘Another member of the Comm1351on has arrived and in the

absence of Commissioner Passane31, Commissioner Tyaack
W111 also be 51tt1ng tonlght

Is Mr. DeBari or his agent here? 1 guess the snow is
keeping everybody away. Mr. Secretary will you read
the next item. -

i
1

ITEM 4 T o 2

Proposed amendment to revise Section 14.02 of the Zoning
Code so that it is compatible with other sections of the
ode. The revision will allow a legal lot to be used for
single-family dwelling regardless of whether or not it is

"the size required by the Zoning Code even if adjacent to

other legal lots in the same ownership.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

I know this one is g01ng to be ready because this is 2 pr
I will ask the Director

DIRECTOR REIF.

This is relatively simple,.
of record to be used for a single family dwelling unit.

a lot that was legally filed in the Town Clerks office be
requirements of the Zoning Code were adopted can be used.
normal frontage requirements for a building lot is 100 fe
anybody else happens to own a lot that was legally filed
a hundred feet you can use that lot to build a dwelling.

£
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ITEM 3

SUBDIVISION OF 4 LOT
ON RANDOLPH & LEE ST
APPLICANT M.D. HELF-
GOTT FOR S. DEBARI

COMMISSIONER TYAACK

- ARRIVED & ACTED FOR

THE ABSENT COMM,

" PASSANEST at 7:30p.m

- ITEM 4

PROPOSED AMENDMENT
TO REVISE SECTION
14.02 OF ZONING CODE
SO THAT IT IS COMPA-
TIBLE WITH OTHER
SECTIONS OF THE CODE.

oposal that was put
to explain it.

The Zoning Code now allows what is called a lot

That means that
fore the current
Right now the
et. If you or
that is less than
However, in '

Section 14.02 of the Code it has an additional feature that says if you have -
a lot of record or two lots of record if they are contlguous they must be -

You might therefore have two fift
.build on fift

considered as one lot.
street that ‘-has a number of houses on it.

y foot lots in a
y foot lots and

based on that provision in 14.02 you would have to provide a one hundred

The proposal before the Commission
. CO

(100) foot frontage.
ate the requirement to consider the two contiguous.

or more contiguous lots as one lot.

tonight is to elimi-
ntiguous two

It will tre¢t all lots of record

equally, irregardless of whether they were in one’ ownership or in different

ownershlps
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. CHAIRMAN PARISI:
'Are»there.any questions from the Commission on this?
COMM. CHAMBERLAIN

George, how does that effect those 1ots of record..... South Farms..
(Inaudlble) : _

" DIRECTOR REIF:

0 k. If you have a lot that has city water and sewér your relatlvely safe.
You would be able to use the lot. If you had a fifty foot lot and it didn't
have city water or sewer you'd still have to pass the Health Department
requirements for an on site septic system and well. Its. very possible that
you couldn't meet that requirement, but you'd be able to consider at least
-using the lot. Now there is incidently you might start to wonder about
side yard requirements. There is a provision in the Code now that allows
a percentage for side yard - requirements rather than the basic 10 feet that
is required in the R-1 Zone. So the Code is geared up for this lot of record.
One of the problems of Zoning is that you can't just start over again.
Middletown got started in 1927 but obviously a lot of lots have been
created by that time and they are eligible to be considered as lots of record.
The Subdivision regulations got adopted in....they became in effect in 1941.
Those are the lots of record that we are talking about. It also makes it
vossible to do what is contemporarily known as infill. There are unused
ots in the build up parts of Middletown and people that have owned for
years and taxes and what have you are increasing so they what to use those
1ots for houses and this will allow them to do that.

COMM TYAACK
INAUDIBLE
-DIRECTOR REIF:
That's one of the things that your considering. You may decide individually
or as a Commission that that shouldn't be waived. That's what the pro-
posal is. If you feel that all lots shouldn't be treated equally whether
they'reone ownership or not, then you would not vote for that. What happens
is people by chance own two or three lots, in a sensethey avefifty foot lots,
lose a lot. That may not mean anything but if you own one andym;recxla
street in which all the houses have a fifty foot lot.

COMM.- TYAACK

" INAUDIBLE:

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

CommiéSionér please talk into - the mike.




Lo~

 DLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION-pUBLiC HEARING OF OCTOBER 10, 1979

R . | | PAGE 5 of 33

" lOMM. TYAACK:. | | |

‘_Sp nny'one in tnetnosﬁﬁon, : if they own property_With'that'footage"t..
DIRECTOR REIF: ) o

Suppose there is an older block in the City and the original layout of
that block was fifty foot lots, now let's assume that there are houses on
* most of those lots but suppose someone still retains the ownership of two
~adjacent lots the way the Code reads now they would not have two fifty foot
“tots they ‘would have one one hundred foot lot, now what'sbeing suggested
"is the requirement to consider that two fifty foot lots as one lot be
eliminated It's important that you understand that

COMM AUGUSTINE

(Inaudible)..;....u....
The same thing if a man has a hundred foot lot and a (Inaudible)

DIRECTOR REIF

No. 1If it is a lot of record its a lot of record for a hundred feet’ you
- can't further subdivide it.

'CHAIRMAN PARIST:

Actually the Code is dlscriminatory against the individua] who happens to
own two fifty foot lots.

MAYOR MARINO
You have a hundred foot lot we're not saying you can subdivide it.....
DIRECTOR REIF: | |

‘You have to have a uniform = theory of how things ought to develop, and
this is the ....... we are trying to encourage people to build where there
~already streets and utilities and there is no logical reason to require
“that they have greater frontage than péople in the ares.

 COMM. TYAACK:

" The only thing that..,..can say Mr. Chairman is it would be true that the
Code should not effect any district where....in other words if the
neighborhood. is now split up as George has described with fifty

. feet frontages why would you then discourage someone at this point in time
of continuing new lots of fifty feet frontages? So you'd be discriminating
that way. _ . _

DIRECTOR REIF:

fhen are you suggesting the lots in the rest of the City be fifty feet?
1 don t think you. are.

Le .
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. COMM. TYAACK:

sthat would be a more interesting proposal vecause in answering my
question what I'm asking myself is why did we go to a hundred feet.
Were saying here = . well lets keep on going here fifty feet, was
there any reason to go to a hundred?

DIRECTOR REIF:

=. The general theory was to be sure you. didn't over crowd the land. There

- are some zones incidently that have used a hundred feet, an example there
are some zones that don't require a hundred feet. . The R-4 zones you only
need 75 feet.  But you can pursue that say that R-4 zones only require
fifty feet, That's not what we are talking about tonight.. Were talking
about something that already existS,lots of record in a way the Code _
discriminates against someone who happens to own two lots of records that
are next to each other. All that is being suggested is that those people
be treated equally. Everybody be treated that has a lot of record and
some of them are not fifty feet, some of them are seventy-five feet and in
some cases some are 40 feet. But they be treated the same.

CHAIRMAN PARISI: . -

Carrying this to the extreme for example up Grand Street, those are 45 foot
lots,” in the event that I own two houses side by side that burned down when
the lumber yard went I could not build those two houses under the Code now.
¥ would have to make one lot out of two, if the houses were totally burned

5 that right?
DIRECTOR REIF: .

:That is corréct;

COMM. MCLEOD:

On the other hand, if I'm understanding this correctly, if two different
beople owned those lots then they each could rebuild. And that's where
the discrimination comes in. I think that has been made quite clear.

DIRECTOR REIF:
Right. It's only when one person owns it.
MAYOR MARINO:.

I think the proposition has a lot of merit as long as there are safe
guards and....to build on a lot that is less then 100 feet frontage
the safe guards are there with the housing codes,health codes, our
building code....and there is apparently discrimination on the owners
behalf.... S i ' o _ '

CHAIRMAN PARISI:
"ﬂmnk yOou. Is'there anYOne from the public Who'wiéhes-to speak in favor of
this application? o o : _ _

/
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TED JACKOWIAK: -

I would like to -speak in favor of this application. My name is Ted
- Jackowiak, 26 Greenlawn Road Middletown Connecticut and I think its

an excellent proposal and I think that its long over due. In my travel
‘over a lot of this town I get a look at.....in a lot of the neighborhoods
doing surveying I know of many people who many many years ago bought two
. lots and one of them they build on and the other one they :saved as a '
hedge against inflation. Now is the time. that they are trying to cash

" “in on these things. They need the money and with the existing Code

they are prevented from doing this. It's just like taking ten or fifteen
- thousand dollars out of their pocket. I think that this proposal . is
excellent and it should be considered. . Thank you. o :

- CHAIRMAN PARISI: - | B

is:theré‘anybhe else'who wishes to speak in favor of this application?

Is there anyone who wishes to speak in opposition?
" BILL WAMESTER: | o | |

.My name is Bill Wamester and I reside On Maple Shade Road in Middletown.
- I can see the favorable side but I have given it some consideration and

- I must speak out in opposition. Prior to and since adoption even by
illegal subdivision of the Zoning Code many parcels have been created
with less than the required frontage. These parcels have been bought

.nd sold to ‘adjoining neighbors with the clear knowledge that these parcels
: do not meet the  Zoning Code and could not be built on since the adoption
 -in 41. This knowledge has affected the cost of the sale. Over the years

- these multi parcels units have been re-surveyed since the parcels were .
unbuildable individually,separating boundaries were rémoved. You will be -
discriminating these people who are complying with your regulation.
Tradionally non buildable lots have been taxed at reduced rates from that
of approved building lots. -With this change these parcels assessments
- should be changed immediately to reflect there new increased value so that
they can bear their portion of the tax burden. It would not be fair to
the other tax payers to wait until the next re-evaluation in come nine.
years hence. It would not appear to be proper planning to approve......
and even pay for subdivision throughtout the City. It would appear to be
“more equitable to review each of these situation individually. I believe
this option already exists within your regulations 1f not directly then

by appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals. This could allow consideration
of each case individually for consideration on its merit. Based on what

I have said I would recommend your body dissapprove this proposed amendment.
Thank you. ‘ - ' - -

CHAIRMAN PARISI: . - k

| Thaﬁk you Bill. Is there anyone else who wishes to speak ih.oppqsition?
If not then I will ask the Secretary to read the next item on the public
hearing, item 5. ' ) o - o

|
|

.
E
|
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“ECRETARY GIUFFRIDA o .
ITEM 5 'hf" PR | _» R L ITEM 5

| Application for e'prop0sed Special Exception to permit APPLICATION FOR

a Home Occupation use for Civil Engineer-Realtor, lo- S. 'E. TO PERMIT

‘cated on Scenic View Drive an R-1 Zone Applicant John HOME OCCUPATION

€. 0'Brien. . | S FOR CIVIL ENGINEER/

REALTOR. J.C., O'BRIEI

CHAIRMAN PARISI

Is there anyone. here to speak for Jack O'Brien?

.DIRECTOR REIF

No he is- not here tonight. He called to say he couldn 't make the'meeting.
,Suppose I present what there is. .

- First of all the Code was recently changed ‘S0 that anyone that wanted to

‘have a Home Occupation in an R-1 Zone had to apply for a Special Exception.
Prior to that all they had to do was f£ill out a form and we processed it

- =<to see if the proposal is permitted on the list of Home Occupations.

N,

'.-..i‘

(

_Ironically it was Jack O'Brien who signed the form. Jack was a little
late in his retirement program and by the time he got around to applying

e found he had to apply for a special exception. He's applying for
. Home Occupation Certificate as a Civil Engineer and Realtor. He lives

- on Scenic View Drive, which is an R ~1 Zone. He will meet all of the
" requirements recently adopted in the sense that he will have no indication

- on -the outside of his building that he has a Home Occupation. He is not

going to have any employees, he's going to operate solely alone.

"~ He would incidently be the first person to'"if this is approved. by the

;Commi531eﬂ'to receive the . Certlficate under the new regulation.

- CHAIRMAN PARISI

‘rAre-there any questions'from the Commission members?

Is there anyone present who wishes to speak in favor of this application?

Is there anyone who wishes to speak in opposition? If not we will ,
close item 5., I thought I saw Dean Phillips walk in. Why don't we go back
to Item one. I will ask the Secretary to read the legals over again.

.SECRETARY (GIUFFRIDA:

joEn 1‘,=j.,;_g o S T R ITEM 1

Application'for'e‘preposéd expansion of a Non Conforming use . GHEZZI EXPANSIO
for Arthur Ghezzi, located at 970 Newfield Street in the R-1 NEWFIELD ST.
Zone., Dean Phillips Applicant/Agent for Arthur Ghezzi, owner. DEAN PHILLIPS

APPLICANT AGENT
UEAN PHILLIPS

'I'm Dean Phillips consultant engineer from Portland I'm representing ‘Mr..
Ghezzi Mr Ghezzi currently has a market here on Newfield Street.
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The Plan is going up side-down and it got me confused for a minute.

"This is Newfield Street and Newfield Street runs from south to north

and the current market is marked in green. The problem we have is
a 75 foot setback requirement in this =zone.

DIR. REIF:

What zone are you in?

DEAN PHILLIPS:

An Rmi zone,
DIR REIF

Your flghtlng the wrong battle here. An R-1 zone you have a non conforming

“use and your trying to expand it. The green is the building as it is now

J

CHAIRMAN. PARISI:

and the red is what your trying to add. That's why we have the zoning map
there and I will admit it is confusing = But it is an R-1 zone. This is
where you are 1ocated here. The area around it is I-2. The setback is 25

feet. _
DEAN PHILLIPS:

‘hé point being that the market is non éonforming and we are asking of the
Commission to examine this to expand the market the existing market. We.

- are not asking for a change of use, we are asklng for an expansion of a

pre-existing non conformlng use.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

How big is_the.,..@.(Inaudible) and how big is your proposed addition?

'DEAN PHILLIPS:
‘They're both about the same. Roughly. .. .they'reodd shapesboth of them they_'re

both roughly sixteen hundred square feet {1,600 Sq. ft.).

Currently the parking is a little bitat random, we have developed a

parking plan which will consist of 12 spaces in conformance with the zoning
requirements with the spaces being one hundred and eighty square feet each.
Currently if you are familiar with the area the access to the existing
parking lot is somewhat half hazard to say the least, and we would be

»_confining the entrances to the parking area to conform with City standards.

Have you brought the proposal before the State Traffic Commission? You are
going onto a state highway '

EAN PHILLIPS:
We are but its'existing.....wefe not doing anything to further the problem

with the traffic on state highway. What we are doing is tightening it up.
The traffic already goes there from pretty much the whole frontage of the

_property. What we are proposing to do is to restriet it to an, entrance
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2ff one entrance which is 25 feet.....(Inaudible) off of Newfield Street
and an entrance c2f of the existing right of way....currently the traffic
is coming in all through that area. It's probably a 200 or 300 foot
access onto the property. ' . :

CHATRMAN PARISI:

I recognizé'what the existing condition is, but I think....still think
you have to go before the State Traffic Commission, I might be wrong
George. ' : . '

DIR, REIF:.

I agree completely. - However, like other non conforming uses this is the
opportunity and we are taking it to provide some control. Right now its

the traditional situation where you got started.before anybody knew about it
curb cuts and they probably had horses out there......almost....s0 that's
-one feature of the plan, he's going to provide a curb and two openings

to further control ingress and engress of the traffic and he's going to

- provide marked spaces. We have gone out there and taken a number of

- pictures and you can easily see that there are no marked spaces. It's

dirt and people are parking on the dirt and I think it might be worth

"while to point out.that one of the reasons you want to expand is .
obviously that part of Middletown is growing and the instalation of

sewer lines brought development and you were there a long time ago and

"ow your business must be growing, so you want to expand it. One question
same up in a series of inquires of various departments is that your building
- that is going to expand or do you want to rent the........ _ : o

MR. GHEZZI: B o
My building is going to expand and rent part of it. ~ . °
| COMM. CHAMBERLAIN: ~ |

So your'goihg.to'rént part of that'and the package store and....so
there will be three in there now.

MR, GHEZZI: | |

Yes. It’é jusf that there's going to be a bottle bill coming up and its
going to be Jjammed . ..., s0 we are goling to move it over and the other
one will be for rent, but they will be adjoining.

| CHATRMAN PARISI: | |
Deah;ié‘thereah&thing else that you wouid 1ike-to say?
DEAN PHILLIPS: - | |

Mo that's all I have to say right now.

DIR. REIF: ) -

It's a tigﬁt-parcel'of land because your limited by railroad track in the
rear and your not near the flood plain. You've got the flood plain and
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- Are fhere ahy more questions'from the Commission? - . T S

_ SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA

{

' CHAIRMAN PARISI:

- COMM. TYAACK:

~that yet? Have you gotten that far?
MR. GHEZZI '
eYes we sent (Inaudlble)

ADIR REIF

Jack has the Doctor arrived

0 K I'll ask the Secretary to read Item 2

" ITEM 2. An applioation for a proposed Special Exception to permit an

W. Fields. Property consists of 83.55 acres located in R-1 Zone.
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streambelt up here (pointing to map) and your there. o
No one can deny that there's a growing need for B-2 uses there.
Recently you went through the procedure to rezone a little section down

" the street B-2, Somebody built a dance studio and a dairy store. -

The same person is back again and he wants to put an addition on both sides.
He happens to be 1n a B-2 zone so there's obviously a3 lot of business on

that street.

How is this g01ng to handle arohltectually, have you seen anything on

You must of suhmltted them. to the buildlng department because we dldn't
get them or have them

CHAIRMAN PARISI

Are there anymore questions? : -
Is there anyone from the pubdlic who w1shes to speak in favor of thls
application? Is there anyone to speak in opposition? If not we will
cloSe this portion of the public‘hearing. ] v |

ATTORNEY CARTELLI '_ o Lo e o . L

He hasn't arrived as yet but I thlnk by the time 1 present what I have he
w111 arrlve if the Comm1s51on will..... .

CHAIRMAN PARISTI:

adaptive use to preserve an architecturally and historically significant

house located on Westfield Street and Congdon Street, for use as a hospi-
tal including offices and schooling facilities. Applicant/Agent S. J.
artelli, Atty. for Dr., Edwin J. Mikkelsen., Property owner, Barbara

APPLICATION FOR A -
* PROPOSED HOSPITAL -
- FIELD/HUBBARD ESTATE - |
- .DR. EDWIN MIKKELSEN '.l
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' 'ATTORNEY CARTELLI:

i

{ . For the record I'm Attorney Jack Cartelli representing Dr. Mikkels.n.

" The application in accordance with the notice published is for a use of
this property which consist of approximately 83 and one half acres on the
north side of Westfield Street for hospital purposes including educational .
facilities. We appeared before this Commission on an informal basis
several weeks ago and Dr. Mikkelsen was present at that time to indicate

- to the Commission and questions were asked of him of just what type of

¥ facility in the nature of the activity to be conducted. I think it _

- necessary that he elaborate with vegard to that this evening in view

" with the interest which had developed in the community and in this

- general area. I know to some good extent what he intends to do there
and I will present that to the Commission. I'm sure that Dr. Mikklesen -
can be a lot more helpful and to go into greater getail as to what he

anticipates. This is not going to be any kind of governmental institution

- or hospital,. Itls ‘not going to be an institution which will be used for-

. penal purposes. There has been some questions withregard = to tax (Inaudible)
~and tax (Inaudible) to the City of Middletown for this property. It is

‘not that at all. It is going to be privately owned situation. The - ' ,

- facility will pay taxes for the property that is being used and for whatever

- value it is atfributed to it by the Assessor'sQffice of the City of Middle-

_town. It.is not anticipated nor will it be something even.remotely (Inaudible

‘to Long Lane, which is one of the questions that ‘has been-asked of the

proponent., _It would be similar in nature to the hospital in Portland,

of a private nature treating generally children with learning problems,'
w#ith learning disabilities, .emotional problems, It is not a kind of thing -
~that one might (Inaudible) Long Lane in any respect what so ever. I might

.add that the use that we are seeking is in accordance with section60.02.16 -

~of the Code which permits an adaptive use of a property if there is . A

7 historical significant attached to that property. There has been a letter

issued by the Connecticut Historical Commission indicating that this :

~ property might quailify for that purpose. .That 1etter is attached to the

: Plan Whlch appears on the board . L L . .

The property is better known as the Hubbard Estate or the McCormick Estate,
or the Muriel McCormick Hubbard Estate and I think that everybody is familiar
- with it. It is truly a magnificent property. The building itself has
architectural design which would be difficult if not impossible to duplicate
.today within the cost which would be incurred to duplicate this type of
‘building. I presented last time and I will present again for the Commission.
© pictures of the interior and one or two of the exterior of the existing
- buildings on the property. and the pictures will speakfor themselves.
If you will pass them around please _ _

The existing building would be used in its form as it stands right now., -
Except for any changes or alterations which might be required to be in
conformance with the Building Code,Fire Code or any other Codes in- the

City of Middletown. Obviously before a C 0 could be issued or any permits
.could be isSued all local approval would be required. The permits necessary
would not only be from the City of Middletown but there would be numerous
inspections and investigations by the State of Connectlcut for any- hospital

/ﬁi .facility of this type

A
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he building end'its structural 1ntegrity,1ts architectural appearance

.d\wouldiemahlbasically the same. There is snticipated the comnstruction
.0f at this point two buildings that would house approximately. 72 people,

patients,... ~They have been at this point indicated to be three

"contiguous buildings in this area and three contiguais buildings in this area

each housing a total of 36. These are anticipated to be joined, however,
they need not be the thought being that it would be better to have two
buildings rather than five or 'six little buildings scattered around the

; area. Although, obviously the dimensions of the property in the access of

83 acres which certainly allow for almost anything that might be required

" by the Commission.k

- The plan as drawn provide for- ample parking for the bulldlngs, some 66

:parking places,45 in this area and 9 in this area and 12 in this area.

The roadway to service all of these properties. had been laid out, but once

_again almost - anything is possible (Inaudible) that we are deallng with.

I might add that being in an R-1 area and being serviced by water and sewer

without any significant approval of any agency the property could be used
for one family houses. . It is not in the flood plain, it is not in the
inland, wetland area or any other area that would require substantial

approval “An area of this size in an R-1 zone with water and sewer on a

maximum basis could handle .two hundred houses. I suggest that that is-

a2 use which would might be (Inaudible) to the neighborhood in general.

There is water and sewer avallable. The amount of construction in the

area would be absolutely minimal, namely  these two structures. The other
“wo small buildings are existing buildings.....and will be used for

i againtenance and support of the other structure. This is the existing build- .

ing as it stands. Additional buildings to be constructed in so far as

- possible would be campltible from an architectural point of view to the

large existing building. = The road, Westfield Street, is approximately
fifteen hundred feet (1,500 ft.) from the house. As one stands on the road
and looks back you can bearly see the house that use to be pink and it

is now white with blue awnings on the windows. You can bearly see that

house. The nearest house 1in existance at the present would be some

" 500 feet away from any existing buildings. . The property is extremely

well buffered by trees and shrubs. I don't think'l may be wrong but

"I don't think that any particular property in the area can see this house

other than from the roadway, now that may not be true to, maybe you can

see the house, what I do say is it is not a situation where you have
properties immediately adjacent to other houses, that is not the case at all.
There 1s a map of -the property prepared by Mr. Jackowiak indicating all of
the abutting “owners and there locations which was taken from a map on record
that has been expanded so that it can be seen. This area.that you see’

up here coincide with what it is ....(Inaudible) from the Historical Com-
mission. The property is somewhat in the center of the buildings that -
exists right now and a great distance from any of the houses which would

be off in this area to the far left. It would be difficult without trying
it would be difficult to see these buildings as they exists because of the
trees, the fooliage and the brush that ex1sts in the area. )

"his is a permitted use under our Code in accordance with a Special Exception.

<he realities of today indicate that the day and age for this type of pro-

perty to be used for  a single family dwelling is over. It is presently -

owned by Barbara Fields, she has been trying to sell the property. The

- price range of this property such as this- together with the cost of mainte-

npance of a property such as. this is just astronomical as one can imagine.
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‘he various uses - that it may. be put to including res1dentia1 development
~ or subdivisioh would seem to me that the use (Inaudible) is a good one and

' is reasonable and consistant with the surroundings.. There .is a church

- which is close by in this R-1 zone, there is a school which is across the
street and located easterly of this property. I don't believe that this

“type of facility would be (Inaudible) with those two institutions,

" With regard to traffic, we are not talking about a movie theatre or drivew

ins or things where cars are going to be going in and out on a regular

basis. The line of sight or the view from this . .property to the left and.

to the right is a good one:. There is some concern no doubt.that children

- walking this area both from the school and from the church.. . The use ,
which is proposed of a hospital certainly would not indicate that a lot -
of traffic be present in the area.. I would be surprised if you would have
more than one car every half an hour or an hour and in some instances no

‘more than two cars in the entire day going in and out of this property.

It's an educational facility which has been proposed along with hospital
purposes. Azain not one. which involves any penal situations or any state
~activity other than the (Inaudible) which the state would require prior

to the licensing of this property.. I might add and I would pass around

for the: information of the CommiSSion and I would like to have this back.

Dr. Mikkelsen is a. hlghly qualified individual " He is not a developer or
an opportunist or someone who is coming in and looking for a property to
- exploit. He is a highly qualified, respected member of his profession who
is associated with Yale University,is licensed in I believe seven or eight
tates and works throughout the State of Connecticut not only with Yale, -
Jut in many institutions. He has many many publications to his credit,
and for someone. who has been looking for property such as this to use for ‘
hospital purposes. He has looked in Middletown as he indicated and he has
looked in other areas and this property uniguely lends itseélf to the -
_project because of the area involved, because of it's architectural unique-
- ness and it just would be a property suitable for the purposes that he
intendes to- ‘use it for Ce L _ L

CHAIRMAN PARISI:
‘Jack the proposal...and I wasn't here when the doctor was here the. last'-

time so some of my questions......may be redundant for others but it's
going to be a home for children, adults mixed age groups.....

'JACK CARTELLI

His basic concept is that children would be the principlé type patient there, 7
_but however, it would not be limited to children. It would be a hospital '
basically for children but not limited to children and the antlcipated .

bed space
CHIRMAN PARISI" L
Please can you let him talk (talking to audience)

JACK CARTELLI

His basiciﬁ:..the antibipated bed space he had said 60 in the proposal
that has been Set up by our engineers and architects the constructions
of those buildings as they presently exists sleeps 72 people. . The mainfbuildnw
would be used for educational facilitiee etudy rooms, olaee rooms, adminis~. -
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trative'offices.and whatever mbdification ‘7 has to be made to comply with
2ll of the local Codes, and obviously would be made prior to any arprovals
being granted. The other buildings would be constructed to be compatible

-architecturally with the existing buildings. The alternatives to some-

thing other than an 83 acre estate with a six hundred thousand ($600.000)
house on it I suggest can be a lot more ffensive to the area. This type
of property can not exists forever and ever and ever. That property has
been for sale for a long time and there are very few of us here today that
would be willing to buy that house and that property and use it for every.
day living purposes with 83 acres of land around us. More likely a true
developer not a Dr. Mekkelsen, but a true developer would come in and buy
it,knock down the house which I have described and which you have seen
plctures of and create some 200 lots. And I submit that with the water

_and sewer available with the proper moning that is probably the highest

and best use for that property. It would not need to much special approval

. from any local agency. It's properly =zoned for that, it's high land and

would not involve with any water problems there. The use for which we

intended would in a very minimal way affcct the existing appearance of the
property. It can barely be seen....I drove by there foday and you cah barecly
see it from the road, .the existing house that is.....and the other houses

.would not be very Vlsible from the road or from any other point surrounding

this property. . R S i

. - \ .
I can fully understand the concerns of people who don't know what ls going
in there and this is the reason I am anxious to have Dr. Mikkelsen and he
“Tasn't arrived as yet, but I'm anxious to have Dr. Mikkelsen try to explain
in any detail what is exactly what is proposed and to try to assure this
Commission that it is not a situation in any way other than the one that

"I have presented to you this evening. The site plan when it is finally

approved will have just those buildings on there. There are not going to
be any additlonally buildings on there once the approval 1is given.

The site plan is the one that has been submitted and will be approved and
will be complied with, with any modifications that the Comm1351on -may see

fit to offer

CHAIRMAN PARISI

You may or may not be able to answer some of my other questions but would
it be looking for patients to be primarily learning disable, mentally
handicapped or would we be looking physically handicapped. . You have
talked of similar situation to the hospital in Portland I assume you mean
Elmcrest. As I understand Elmcrest have people in there who are suffering
from nervous breakdowns, drying out, .I don't know if you can answer.

- those questions or if I ‘have to wait for Dr. Mikkelsen.,,..

_ATTORNEY CARTELLI

I cannot answer those questions and let me back off, I may have assumed to
‘much and saying that it is going to be similar to Elmcrest, obviously

it is going to be smaller than that. I am not certain with regard to
~ medical point of view exactly what .....(Inaudible) You ‘must remember
shis all came about and we appeared some- I believe two, two and a half a

‘weeks ago for the first time, and we didn't think that we were going to

" be able to come this -evening with any kind of a plan, and after discussing

1t with the Commission at that time we were able to get together a plan

‘2t least to present at this time. From 2 medigalipoint'of_vi@w and a
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sychological_pdint'bf view as to what is going to.;..ahd educational
point of view jus: what is going to take place at the facility...I
would ...to Dr. Hlkkelsen who would be able ‘to answer all of those questlons

CHAIRMAN PARISI

Are there any questions from the Commission members of the Attorney at
this p01nt? George do you have anythlng?

" DIR. REIF:

No. We don't have any reporis from any of the different departments, we
- haven't reached that point yet but as you recall it was suggested that

. if necessary the hearing could be continued. You do not conclude a
hearing the night you start it, you can continue it.

_ CHAIRMAN PARISI:

_ are ' _ .
- I know that there many people here who probably have questions.and
want to speak one way or another, and I think at this point absent the
" Doctor anyone who wishes to speak in favor I ask you to speak now. -

TED JACKOWIAK:

I would like to speak in favor of it. My name is Theodore Jackowiak, -
{ reenlawn Road, Middletown and there is one aspect I would like to

- expand on a little and its if this were bought by a developer and 200
homes were put there that would generate some....that would generate )
some 400 cars in the area, assuming that each home had two cars. . .
With all the other traffic that that would generate, deliveries, garbage, §
oil, 1 submit we would have somewhere in the vicivity of 5 or 6 or 700 o
cars a day, verses the 15 or 20 that might be generated today. It would.
be quite a difference and the impact would be much greater if it were

- developed for a subdivision. With the home and the road this might be

- the best use for the property Thank you, :

CHAIRMAN PARISI
Thank you Jack3_ Is there anyone else who wishes to speak in favor?
ATTORNEY CARTELLI:

May I interupt a minute, when I say a 200 lot subdivision I in no way

intend to imply that Dr. Mikkelsen or anybody that I would represent

‘has any interest in doing this in this area. I just look at the property

‘and what it can handle and what its zoned for. I did not in any way

intended to indicate that if a hospital was not built than 200 houses will

be built. That is not the case at all. But What I am saying is that land ‘

"must be used for some purposes other than to look at. This land will be used .

for some purpose at some time, other than an 83 acre estate with a $600.000 -
vice tag on. That is inevitable and what I am suggesting to the Commission

"«nd to anyone who has any interest in the area that this type of facility

that is being proposed would be far less offensive than what might be pro -
posed by some other developer or individual or speculator who might have other
thoughts with regard to the property giving the zoning and the location of =
the land and the characteristics of the land. It's high, it's dry and its
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{ irly level. It.would be idealy suited for residential development which
would certainly ko a lot more visible,a lot more offensive and certainly

create a lot more problems in the area from a traffic point of view and
from a safety point of view. Based on the fact that we have this pro-.
perty with water and sewer and other facilities available on it it would

- probably be approved if not at this level than at some other level.,

- The property is properly zoned for it and thats what it should be used
-for, unless an alternative use which would better suit the property can be
proposed and I suggest that that is what we have here. A facility which
would in....in a very minimal way alter what you see there right now.

" Thank you. co R B B - S

'COMM. LOFFREDO: = = =

"I have one question . You mentioned earlier the historical nature and the
property and back ground regarding.....if this property was transferred
or sold from the original owners and so forth is there any restricted
covenents regarding the buildings and its use 'in the transfer of the

" property or anything like that....... : : : _ S

 ATTORNEY CARTELLI:

~ Let me say that Dr. Mikkelsen is not the present ownerJHe is under contract
“to purchase the property assuming that he can get the necessary approvals.
. I did not. represent Mrs. Fields when she bought. the property so I don't o
( ow. I believe from ....in a general way know about the property.I don't -
~elieve there are any restricted covenance that would prevent it from being
used for this purpose or any other purpose which would be permitted by !
the town. I don't know the answer toyour question but I don't believe so.
“A title search would obviously reveal the covenents . including any restric-—
. tions in regard of the use of the land. ' - R ' : :

. COMM. LOFFREDO: =~ .
" In regard to the building itself, wéuld_there be any alterations or changes
. inany Way.-..--.-- o . . . . . . E . . .

ATTORNEY CARTELLI: V
I seriously doubt it, I seriously doubt it, but I don't know.
'CHAIRMAN PARISI: . - | |

Before I.ask people to speak in opposition the Doctor isn't here and I =~
frankly don't know if he is going to make it or not but: I do want to

‘know from you George how do I continue to do. this in a public hearing
'stage so that the 65 day clock doesn't start until we have an opportunity-
to talk to- the Doctor and even if its at the next meeting so that the :
people that are interested will be able to hear the doctor's proposal
_before we start counting down 65 days. ' : S
Alright, the General Statutes, the State Law's governing Planning and ;
Zoning Commission's make it clear that you can continue a hearing and the -
clock doesn't start on the 65 days until you end the hearing, so when -
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'I. ”'you cenclude thie'pnblie hearing let us assume.your-g01ng to conclude ‘
<7 1t on four of the five items you Just make it clear in your ending state- B
- "ment that this item which happende to be item 2 is. contlnued until the

*next Commission meeting

 CHAIRMAN PARISI:

- Thank you George is there anyone who w1shes to speak in oppooition?
© Please identify youreelf for the record : o

DONALD DONAHUE

My name is Donald Donahue and I'm a resident of Nejako Drive. I would
-~ 1ike to remind the Council]l that tonight's meeting is to determine whether
" or not this said land is suitable for a hospital foxr emotionally disturbed.
children, which dppeared in an article. Not whether or not the property
should be used for in the future and- what is should be used for now.
It is to my understanding. that this hearing is necessitated by request
- for a zoning change from R- 1 to Commercial under special provisions for use.
‘for historical sites. We submit that this request should be summarily
‘denied on the basis that if a crew ..... it would not meet a single element
of need beneficial to the residence of. the community. It would however,
.. impact the surrounding areas in a number of ways.' Such as a significant.
- increase in traffic on Westfield Street, both during construction activities -
- ~und during subsequent operations. Particularlly in an already dangerous area, ;
[t the crest of the hill and at an essentially blind drive way. |
. Security for the hundreds of children who walk to Spencer Elementary School
' .and who live in a heavily populated area boarding the Fields/Hubbard property
= The increase....(Inaudible) of vandalism, house breaks, automobile thefts, .
and the likes in the vicinity of Long Lane, The only commercial property
west of Newfield Street and east of Camp and Ridgewood Road from behind
. Washington Street to Mile Lane is Lineberry's Store, which at least fulfills
. a community need. . Approval of the zone change to the Filelds/Hubbard Property
- would be con51dered a precedent in the area. (Inaudible) to the change of
‘structure in the area which would threaten property value and life styles.
It should also be noted that a significant section of the property has
been designated inland wetlands and therefore 18 not acceptdble for con- :
struction of bulldings. Certainly the.current buildings could not be utilized
in a current historical configuration to meet the requirements of patients
and staff numbering in the vicinity of a hundred people with the intend of
- (Inaudible) with a special provision. On this basis I again request that
" the request for zoning change to the Fields/Hubbard property be denied.

J

'CHAIRMAN PARISI

.Thank you but before you -go you have one - statement that is inacourate

The -zone is not belng changed, the zone is R~1 and it will continue to re-
main R-1 whether or not. the property is ultimately allowed to be used for

g hospital. We are not changing any zones. - The proposal is for an adaptive
wguse of that building within the R-1 zone, so that no zoneg will be changed'
{ 1 the area as the result of this proposal if it gets approved : S
George I am correct on that : e _ S R ' o

o

; DIR. REIF

\__\_7—/

_Yes,you“arer?'f-“
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{  )ONALD DONAHUE:
In response to some of the statements made previously by Mr., Cartelli,
he did state that the construction would be minimal, Minimal would be
really what he needs...what the building intends to get a finished product,
so who's to say what minimal is. As for the traffic, you still will have
approximately 100 people, commercial as well as privately owned vehicles
in and out. This drive-way is dangerous as it is now just with the very

v small amount of use as it gets now. He did state that it would not be
used exclusively for children which brings to question that you would be
mixing adults with children, therefore creating possibly a security problem.
And as far as what the property might be used for in the future, that is
really not the issue, The issue 1s what occured in the paper that it be
approved for a hospital for emotionally . disturbed children. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Is there anyone else who wishes to speak?

MAYQR MARINO

The Speaker Just spoke about Inland Wetlands “can we get a definition or
a (Inaudlble) in the area. You should have that for the Commission.

- - - - . B P — e - e - —_

CHAIRMAN PARISI

We don't have the wetlands map so I'm not going to guess.

~ DIR. REIF:

The main thing that is being considered is adapting an existing building.
So obviously the building itself is already there. That is what you are
primarily considering......considering whether or not this proposal is a
suitable adaptive use. :

MAYOR MARINO

ﬁThere is some development considered “their talking about two new buildings
and in case someone is (Inaudible) the,mlsconceptlon that there are wetlands
involved . ‘The Attorney for the proponent said that there are no
wetlands involved and this last speaker said that there was wetlands in-
volved. So I think it should be clarified so that there is no confussion
in anyones mind to where-the wetlands are.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

I would clarlfy that now Mr Mayor but we don't have a wetlands map.

MAYOR MARINO:- - .

o5 I know.- I was Just saylng 1t S0 we should olarify that because of the
uonflictlng stor1es e e .

Y
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SRBURT PIKE

First of all mu name is Herburt Ppike and I live at 103 Westmont Drive.
I have a petition with approximately 142 sign2tures from the surrounding
area and neighborhood of the Westfield Community. I would like to leave
this petition with you. That is not by any means all of the people in the
neighborhood up there. That is just a few of the streets that have been
polled. Time did not dictate'th%t we were able to cover all of the
people up there. I object asdo Heighbors and that part of Westfield
Community boarding +the Hubbard Estate to the proposed plan of changing
the Estate to a hospital for emotionally disturbed children.
I do not want a hospital in my back yard. The Attorney said that main .
house cannot be seen by very many residents, and that may be true. He said
it can been seen from Westfield Street and I live on Westmont Drive and
that's tucked away and most people don't know where it is. There are at
least five or six homes up there that can see that Estate property in the
summer time when there's leaves on the trees and in the winter when therearn't
any leaves on the trees. I'm sure that the residents down on Military Road
also can see that main house. I do not want new dormitories, one story
living dwelling, high rises, etc., in my back yard. I do not want potential
of possible run-aways to in-danger or cause alarm to my family, to my dwelling
my neighbors family or dwellings and the community's family and dwellings.
I do not want the threat of increased vehicular traffic on Westfield Street,
“such would occur with visitors, deliveries, staff arrivals and departures.
This increased in traffic would only increase the possible bodily harm that
an occur to our neighborhood children. I want the neighborhood to stay
residential, R-1, I would not like this allowance to go through for this
change. I object to the proposed changes of the Zoning regulations that
'would allow this to happen in our neighborhood. The Hubbard Estate is
‘R-1 residential and I would like it to stay that way. We elected to buy

~ property and build our homes on this property. We elected to buy homes in

the area knowing that it was a residential area and we pay the taxes for
this residential area. o .

Apparently some five years ago a little clause or an amendment was tacked
onto the residential Zoning Code allowing historical estates to be moved
into certain residences and to me and my neighbors we felt that this is
nothing but a loop hole for which a hospital can be thrown into our community.
I don't see any bulldozers or anything along this line yet going up the
drive way to demolish this estate and I 'm not aware of anything in particu-
lar about getting rid of this particular estate. I feel that if that comes
to cause if there is a problem up there -that perhaps the historical society
or any soclety interested in preserving historical sites and buildings and
properties, even the City of Middletown could buy this property if they
wanted- Then +talk to the people in the community and see what kind of
facility would fit into this heavily and densely populated R-1 residential
area that would be accepted by the majority. I think that if the Doctor is
terribly interested in preserving this building or saving this building
we would be ‘happy for him to purchase it and mo&ﬁe%t out of our area, out
of our residential area. Eight years or so ago Mrs Fields bought the

ink mansion or the Hubbard Estate I think that she had planned to make it
into a convelescent home. I guess probably she could not meet the ordinances
of the City or the Town or maybe the State to safely change this into a

dwelling for elderly patients. What now would make thistnu1dhg;safejbr<ﬁﬁ1draﬁ

I realize that the children would not be housed. in this facility but they
would be used for clinics and classrooms.

kY |

They st%ll would have to be in theré.

r
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- think that there will be considerable revision to the inside, = The :
(Inaudible) affect to the inside of this building and that should probably
interfere with the historical wvalue of the Estate. Although it doesn't

do anythlng to the outside. : '

In canvasing the neighborhood there were two valid reasons and I've seen

a number of people from a number of streets. One was the traffic and the
other one is the potential or possible run aways. I don't know exactly what
kind of children will be on this estate and we found out tonight that they
might not all be children, I don't know what age group they would run into.
But if they can walk they can run away.

There are probably 250 or 300 dwellings in and around this estate and that
represents about 5 or 6 hundred adults of parents, retired elderly people
and they have this fear of a possible break away. And their is no one who
can guarantee that this cannot happen. There is no guarantee that the
good Doctor can make or the Attorney's or anyone else that kids cannot
break out and into the community. So therefore a seed of fear has been
planted in 5 or 6 hundred individuals. A perfectly valid fear.
We have 60 or 72 emotionally disturbed children in. this hand and you have
5 or 6 hiindred emotlonally affected people in the nelghborhood I respect-
fully ask of you to dis-allow this proposed changé, Listen to the peoplé
who are here tonight and listen.....and look at the petitions and canvas
the area if necessary so that you will make your decision a fair one that
reflects the wishes of the community The people who you serve, the people
ho you protect with your zoning rules and regulations. Don't let these

seeds of fear take root. Thank you.

l

t

'DONALD SMITH: | | | , -

I'm Donald Smith of Nejako Drive. Fimnst of all I heard Attorney Cartelli
provide a lot of negative logilc about what this facility would not be.
It won't be like Long Lane, it won't be like Elmecrest and it won't be a
hazard to traffic and it won't be a hazard to security. It might qualify
according to the letter for designation as a historic building. And it
probably will remain basically the same so as not to disturb that. But I
haven't heard a possitive thing that it will be. Others have spoken of their
concerns of the traffic safety, security for (Inaudible) institution in’
the neighborhood, the children, the homes and the cars. But I'd like to
address the issue of Community need verses commercial interest. And in my
view responsibility of the Zoning Commission to protect the community from
the 1ntru51on of a commercial venture into a re31dent1a1 area.
There may be a need for a private institution for the emotlonally disturbed
somewhere in the State of Connecticut. But certainly not in Middletown
with all its present mental health facilities. The Zoning Commission who's
members are elected or appointed to represent the community must way the
merit of this request verses the impact from the surrounding areas. It
would appear that the interest of a privaté investor whether thats for profit
or tax shelter purposes cannot be served when those interest have any poten-
~dal impact to the surrounding community. The Zoning plan 'was established
to provide a sensible plan for the normal growth of the City. Any request
for distortion of that plan under the guides of the use of historic buzldlngs
to the detriment of the populace should be reJected Thank you. -
| .

|

-1

£
.
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INDA (INAUDIBLE):

My name is Linda (Inaudible) and I live at 104 Basswood Drive and I too
have a petition that I walked around the neighborhood in the rain and

I wanted to ask these people what they thought of a hospital coming

into Middletown. I'm not familiar with Middletown that much because we
just moved here about I would say about two months ago to Basswood Drive.
~1'm nervous, I've never been.........

CHAIRMAN PARISI:
+ That's all right. Také your time.

"LINDA ?:

~

O K It was very residential, it was very nice. We come from over seas where
you can walk the streets and your safe and there is not too much trouble

or anything like that. So thats when we came to Middletown and we had

five different towns to choose from here in Connecticut. And I liked Middle-
town. It's one of the loviest towns that I have seen. I was very upset

when I heard that they were going to build a hosp§¥%§xin my back yard.

I don't 'know if this Attorney walks down Westfield or mnot but you can see
that lovely mansion from the street very well. I can see the green shutters
and I can tell you how many rooms from the street you can see. What I want
to know is «:-they want to make it into a historic site. I think that......,
swutting many children into it...... .they should make it into a museum or do
something else with it, I have children going to school there and to walk .up
Westfield Street it's terrible as it is. And there is going to be people

who work here (Inaudible) it can't be possible that only one or two cars
going there every half hour or what ever. There are so many children that
walk up that street it's just impossible. So I just wanted to leave this
with you and many of the neighbors from Basswood Drive just as far as I

1ive 104 and nobody was for it. And nobody knew about it until they read ‘it
in the paper which was another thing. We wished we hadﬁnmﬁlabout it sooner.

That all I have to say.
CHAIRMAN PARISI:

The only comment that I can make is that ‘the first time that the Planning
"and Zoning Commission know about it was it initially came forth two
weeks ago so that it took us by surprise as it did everybody else.

LINDA ?:

Many of the neighbors that.I spoke to which was Monday night had no. idea
what was going on whether it was being.....you know....all they know that
....is that it was the Hubbard Estate. And they know more than I did be-
cause I'm not from Middletown so they gave me more information. But it's
a lovely section and I think that it is a shame if this goes through.
I wouldn't want to live there anymore. : ' _
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ELSIE (INAUDIBLE):

My name is Elsie (Inaudible) and I live at 42 Westfield Terrace.

I would just like to remind these people that are on this Commission
that we have three traffic lights within 500 feet of each other.
We also have had two traffic fatalities on Westfield Street. One was

Mayor Anthony Marino father and a young girl.....
CHAIRMAN PARISI:
You mean Sbona 's father.

ELSIE (INAUDIBLE):

I'm sorry Mayor I'm sorry. After hearing the comment that was made tonight
and I don't know if there 1s any truth to it or any basis for it but there
might be older people besides children put in here. My concern is for

the. children that have to walk pass there to go to Spencer School.

We have a police radio in our house and we hear constantly of the escapes
from Long Lane. I have a great feeling for emotionally disturbed children
and I know that they have to be some place but in a neighborhood that is
so highly populated and all the children that are there I think that some
concern should be given to these children that are walking pass there,

If there are older people that are going to be housed .there this is going
to present aproblem too. I think of the case in Burlinton, where an older.
person, I'm not saying that the man is quilty but he has been connected
with the murder and who is at Elmcrest., If this is the type of facility
that we are going to have here and a person like| that is walking £ree what

’ ‘_w111 be happening to our children? Thank you.

CHATRMAN PARISI: B I !
The Doctor has arrived and I am going to propose that he come. up because
I have some questions for him. I'm sure other members of the Commission

do like-wise, at which point I will ask then for anyone who wishes to speak
in favor or anyone wishing to speak in opposition again, simply because I
think that it is only fare for anyone who is here if you want to have some
type of reaction to whatever the Doctor has to said. So Attorney Cartelli,
and Dr. Mikkelsen please come forward.

I initially had some questions that the Attorney couldn't answer relative
to what type of patient you would be having in the facility. Are you
looking strictly at learning disabilities, mentally handicapped, physically
handicapped, is it going to be similar to Elmcrest where you would also
have an alcoholic rehabilitation center, a drug rehabilitatiogZenter within
this facility. What are your plans spacifically.

DR. MIKKELSEN:

The heart of the idea was essentially for a school to be used as the
central building for that. Those would be children with special educational
needs of varying severity. The reason for getting into residence is that
some children who have those problems are not able to be home with there
folks and also come from a far enough distance and it wasn't practical for
them to be home with their folks. It was thought that there could
conceivably be a day program as well for people Tho did live 1oca11y




